FEBRUARY 7, 2022

The Keota City Council met on February 7, 2022 at the Keota City Hall. The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Mayor Anthony Cansler.

Council members answering roll call were: Mike Bender, Keith Conrad, Danielle Imhoff, and Heath McDonald. City Employees present were Micah Harmsen, Toni Greiner, and Tomisha Hammes. Also in attendance was Karen Sypherd, Jim Tinnes, Brandon Imhoff, Nick Beinhart, Dan Flynn, and Curt Burroughs.

Motion was made by Councilman Conrad to approve the consent agenda including minutes from the January 19 and January 31, 2022, meetings and payment of bills. Councilwoman Imhoff seconded the motion. Motion passed with a 4-0 vote.

CITY OF KEOTA FEBRUARY 7, 2022 COUNCIL MEETING FOR PERIOD JANUARY 20 - FEBRUARY 7, 2022

<u>AMOUNT</u>	COMMENT
\$1,907.71	· ·
\$31.31	•
\$844.10	,
\$1,388.05	Payroll
\$1,367.83	·
\$1,571.73	Payroll
\$2,190.28	, ,
	Employee Benefits
	Library - Large Print Books
\$21.00	Library - Periodicals
	Library - Copier Lease
	Library - Phone/Fax
	Garbage Bags/Pick-Up
	WWTP - Aerator repair
	All Dept. Supplies
\$367.00	All Dept. Office Supplies
	City Hall - Office Supplies
	Shop - Bathroom Plumbing
\$82.39	Parks - West Side Sign Repair
\$89.11	Water - Furnance Repair at Plant
	All Dept Publishing
\$894.92	Election Costs
\$183.23	Shop - Bathroom Plumbing
\$246.90	Streets - Skid Loader Repairs
\$8,300.73	All Dept. Gas/Electric
	City Hall - Janitorial Supplies
	All Dept. Meeting Supplies
	All Dept. Postage/Streets - Signs
\$212.00	Police - Veh. O & M
\$545.34	Library - Books/DVDs/Supplies
\$14.59	Parks - Sprayer
\$40.01	·
\$195.00	Library - Snow Removal Economic Development - Survey Northeast Side of Ke
\$1,593.20	Washington Rd.
	All Dept December & January Supplies/Veh. O & M
	\$1,907.71 \$31.31 \$844.10 \$1,388.05 \$1,367.83 \$1,571.73 \$2,190.28 \$2,912.62 \$74.75 \$21.00 \$147.36 \$146.04 \$3,770.50 \$4,604.29 \$79.28 \$367.00 \$61.09 \$9.58 \$82.39 \$89.11 \$683.70 \$894.92 \$183.23 \$246.90 \$8,300.73 \$13.38 \$94.50 \$319.54 \$212.00 \$545.34 \$14.59 \$40.01 \$195.00

Department Reports:

-Public Works Department – Knocked out a wall in the shop of the old office to store the lawn mowers in that area to free up area in the shop. Currently in the process of repairing the street sweeper. Serviced skid loader. Both Kevin and Micah have been doing multiple water shut offs. Another cylinder was ordered for the snow plow as a spare otherwise the snow plow is ready to go. -Police Department – A written report was submitted. Reporting period of January 14, 2022 through January 31, 2022. There were sixteen (16) service calls/complaints and six (6) citations issued. Service Calls/Complaints: one burglary, two theft, one vandalism, one family and children, one intoxication, one disorderly conduct, one trespass, one other criminal violations, one accident (traffic), three assist and serve, one misc. investigation, one dog/cat/misc. animal, and one domestic abuse. Citation issued: one speed/alternative enforcement, one violation school permit/alternate enforcement, one possession of drug paraphernalia, one domestic abuse causing bodily injury, and one possession controlled substance.

-Wilson Memorial Library – New LED lights have been flickering, Ollinger Electric came down to look at them. He thought that it may have something to do with Alliant Energy, so they will look into it. People have made donations of snacks for kids to stop by and grab after school. Valentine Day Craft Day on Wednesday, February 9 for early out day. On Saturday, March 12 there will be a Princess Party. Working on the old museum turning it in to a movie theater.

-Keota Historical Museum – They held an open house a week ago with PEO organization. The Museum Board is willing to open for other groups.

Discussion on City Funds going towards the Keota Municipal Pool Project. Nick Beinhart stated that after the last pool meeting Patrick Eagan, One Design and Engineering, went back through to do a redesign of the bathhouse. They are looking to moving to all family restrooms with some lockers available for public use. All the family rooms would be on the south side next to the pool deck. The money in the bank as of current for the construction of the new pool is \$339,827.40 in Keota Unlimited account and \$68,737.57 in the VFW account. There has been \$550,000.00 received in grants. In-kind donations of \$23,393.00. The Council stated that at this time the City of Keota does not have any funds available in the general fund to put towards the Keota Municipal Pool Project. Councilwoman Imhoff stated that since the last meeting she has spoken with a lot of residents that have concerns with the pool project. They felt that the bond issue that failed meant that the residents didn't want to pay for the construction of the new pool. Her concern is that if the Pool Advocates fall short even \$50,000, where is the extra money going to come from and will the residents be upset if they are the ones that have to pay for it. The Council requested that the Pool Advocates submit an email with the current amount in accounts each week to keep up to date on how much money they have raised for the project.

Motion was made by Councilman Bender to approve the mowing bid submitted by Scott Westendorf. Councilman Conrad seconded the motion. Motion passed with a 4-0 vote.

Motion was made by Councilman Conrad to approve the proposal from Evoqua Water Technologies for the Water Softener at the Water Treatment Plant. Councilman Bender seconded the motion. Motion passed with a 4-0 vote.

Motion was made by Councilman Conrad to approve the Dates for Keota City Wide Clean Up for Friday, May 6, from 12:00 to 4:00 p.m. and Saturday, May 7, from 8:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. No curbside pick-up. Items will need to be brought to the dumpster location during posted hours. Councilman McDonald seconded the motion. Motion passed with a 4-0 vote.

Motion was made by Councilman Bender to table setting the Public Hearing for the Loan Agreement and the Issuance of not to exceed \$400,000 until March 21, 2022 meeting. Councilwoman Imhoff seconded the motion. Roll call vote: Ayes - Bender, Conrad, Imhoff, McDonald; Nays - None; Absent - Greiner. Motion passed with a 4-0 vote.

Motion was made by Councilman Conrad to approve the Community Catalyst Grant Extension for Scott Flynn. Councilman McDonald seconded the motion. Motion passed with a 4-0 vote.

Councilman Conrad stated that there has not been any audits done on the health benefit, IPERS, and life insurance benefits. This way each of the employees can sit down with Rita Sheetz to discuss their health insurance benefits, the clerk to discuss the life insurance benefits, and be given the information on their IPERS benefits through the City to better understand what they are being offered. Motion was made by Councilman Conrad to approve the Employee Health Insurance Audits. Councilwoman Imhoff seconded the motion. Motion passed with a 4-0 vote.

Motion was made by Councilman Conrad to Approve Resolution 2022-03: Application for Tax Exemption under the Keota Urban Revitalization Plan – Mulberry Lane Investments. Councilman Bender seconded the motion. Roll call vote: Ayes - Bender, Conrad, Imhoff, McDonald; Nays - None; Absent - Greiner; Motion passed with a 4-0 vote.

Motion was made by Councilman Bender to approve Resolution 2022-04: Wellmark Foundation Grant for the Keota Municipal Pool. Councilman McDonald seconded the motion. Roll call vote: Ayes – Bender, Conrad, Imhoff, McDonald; Nays - None; Absent - Greiner; Motion passed with a 4-0 vote.

Motion was made by Councilman Conrad to approve the Investment Policy. Councilman Bender seconded the motion. Motion passed with a 4-0 vote.

Citizen Comments: No comments.

Clerk/Council/Mayor Comments: Councilman Conrad attended the annual Keota Fire Department meeting. They are budgeting for the new generator at the fire station. He also attended the Washington County Assessor's Board meeting to approve their budget. He met with Sigourney Area Development Corporation last week and will again meet with them on Wednesday to discuss options for Keokuk County community support. Mayor Cansler attended the budget meeting for the Keokuk County Assessor's meeting.

Motion was made by Councilman Conrad to adjourn at 8:59 p.m. Councilman Bender seconded the motion. Motion passed with a 4-0 vote. The City Council will next meet on Tuesday, February 22, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. for a work session for the pool followed by the regular meeting at 7:00 p.m.

MAYOR ANTHONY CANSLER	_
ATTEST:	
CITY CLERK TOMISHA HAMMES	

^{*}These are not official minutes. These minutes will be approved at the next council meeting.*